From: ‘Redacted ‘
Sent: 5/4/2012 6:46:42 PM

To: Schultz, Adam (adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: Re: Agenda / schedule for Monday

Adam - I'm actually in vacation right now but will send you the details tomorrow or Sunday.
[Redacted |sent an email to the service list yesterday with the details. It starts at 9:30 am
at PG&E. Use the market street entrance. We don't have an official agenda. Similar to the last
workshop, we plan to walk through the changes from the march 16th revision and the April
30th revision. We are still finalizing the slides and I'll make sure to forward to you as soon as
we're done.

Thanks,
-- sent from Phone

On May 4, 2012, at 2:44 PM, "Schultz, Adam" <adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi [Redacte]

Do you have a schedule or agenda for Monday’s Joint IOU FiT PPA workshop
at PG&E?

I might have one buried in my email somewhere... but I'm not finding it. |

mostly want to know where I need to show up (and at what time) on Monday
morning!

Have a great weekend.

Many thanks,

Adam

SB GT&S 0323049
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